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In respect to the overall compliance of the bullding with the B.C.A, the design has
heen assessed on the basls that the work as described on the plans will be
completed to conform to the performance provisions of he Building Code of
Australia.

It is consldered that there will be no need for a Sectlon 75W modificatioh
application that will be the result of the assessment of the bullding under the
performance provisions of the B.C.A.

Should you need to discuss the advices please don't hesitate to oontact me,

Kind Regards

QWHR THOMAS )Z‘B
B.E.,M.LE.[AUST],F.A.I.B.S.



